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3100 Port of Benton Blvd  Richland, WA 99354  (509) 372-7950 
711 for Washington Relay Service  Persons with a speech disability can call (877) 833-6341 

 

 

January 20, 2021 21-NWP-013 
 
  
 
William F. Hamel, Assistant Manager 
Richland Operations Office 
United States Department of Energy 
PO Box 550, MSIN: H5-30 
Richland, Washington  99352 
 
Re: Extension approval for comment resolution for addressing Ecology comments on the 

Calendar Year 2019 Hanford Site Mixed Waste Land Disposal Restrictions Full Report, 
DOE/EL-2020-09, Revision 0, TPA Administrative Record, M-026-01AD 

 
References: See page 2 
 
Dear William F. Hamel: 
 
On January 19, 2021, Ecology received Letter 21-PFD-000270, requesting an extension for 
addressing our comments on the Calendar Year 2019 Hanford Site Mixed Waste Land Disposal 
Restrictions Full Report, DOE/RL-2020-09, Revision 0 to April 15, 2021.  
 
Ecology grants your request to extend comment response on the Calendar Year 2019 Hanford 
Site Mixed Waste Land Disposal Restrictions Full Report, DOE/RL-2020-09, Revision 0 until 
April 15, 2021. 
 
If you have questions or need further information, please contact me at (360) 481-9830 or 
jared.mathey@ecy.wa.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jared Mathey 
Compliance Project Manager 
Nuclear Waste Program 
 
jm/tla 
 
cc: See page 2 
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References: 
 
1: Letter 20-PFD-0042, dated July 28, 2020, “2019 Hanford Land Disposal Restrictions (LDR) 

Full Report, DOE/RL-2020-09, Revision 0” 
2: Letter 20-NWP-188, dated December 17, 2020, “Department of Ecology’s Comments on  

2019 Hanford Land Disposal Restriction Full Report, DOE/RL-2020-09, Revision 0, 
per M-026-01AD”  

3: Letter 21-PFD-000270, dated January 15, 2021, “Extension for comment resolution period for 
addressing Ecology comments on the Calendar Year 2019 Hanford Land Disposal 
Restrictions Full Report, DOE/RL-2020-09, Revision 0”  

 
cc electronic:   

Dave Bartus, EPA 
Craig Cameron, EPA 
Dave Einan, EPA 
Cheryl Williams, EPA 
Ben Harp, USDOE-ORP 
Duane Carter, USDOE-RL 
Ingrid Colton, USDOE-RL 
Mark French, USDOE-RL  
Tony McKarns, USDOE-RL 
Allison Wright, USDOE-RL 
Sara Austin, CHPRC 
Theresa Bergman, CHPRC 
Stephanie Brasher, MSA 
Scott Davis, MSA 
Rylie Sisk, MSA 
Mason Murphy, CTUIR 
Jack Bell, NPT 
Rex Buck, Wanapum  
Laurene Contreras, YN 
ERWM Staff, YN 
Susan Leckband, HAB 
Max Woods, ODOE 
Koa Kaulukukui-Barbee, AAG 

Kelly Wood, AAG 
David Bowen, Ecology 
Kathy Conaway, Ecology 
Kelly Elsethagen, Ecology 
Jared Mathey, Ecology 
Nina Menard, Ecology 
John Price, Ecology 
Jonathan Rogers, Ecology 
Stephanie Schleif, Ecology 
NWP RIM Coordinators, Ecology 
Environmental Portal 
Hanford Facility Operating Record 
TPA Administrative Record,  

M-026-01AD 
CHPRC Correspondence Control 
MSA Correspondence Control 
USDOE-ORP Correspondence 

Control 
USDOE-RL Correspondence Control 
EPA Region 10 Hanford Field Office 

Correspondence Control 
 
 

 


